Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); cja@judgewatch.org

Subject: Re: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: Nomination & Confirmation of Denise Hartman to the NY
Court of Claims

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

September 30, 2016

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated September 23, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting ... “ all publicly-available records pertaining to the nomination and May 5, 2015 confirmation
of Denise Hartman to the New York Court of Claims ... 7 .

Following please find two links for your review to the New York State Senate’s public website: (1) the Judiciary
Committee meeting vote; and (2) the video of Denise Hartman’s appointment during Senate Session on May 5, 2015.

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/meetings/judiciary/may-05-2015/judiciary-meeting

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/sessions/may-05-2015/senate-session-05-05-15

Please be advised additional / remainder of records requested, if the records even exist, are not subject to
disclosure pursuant to Senate Rules.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)
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